Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Evelyn McCorkle <EMcCorkle@doi.nyc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 1:55 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA); tremblay@coib.nyc.gov

Subject: RE: Conflict-of-Interest/Public Corruption Complaint vs New York City's Five District

Attorneys - & vs New York City Public Advocate Jumaane Williams for Subversion of the
Duties of his Office

Thank you! | will use this, along with the information you provided on our call this morning, to open a complaint.

| may be in contact if we require any additional information, and please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any
additional questions or concerns.

Best,
Evelyn

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Evelyn McCorkle <EMcCorkle@doi.nyc.gov>; tremblay@coib.nyc.gov

Subject: Conflict-of-Interest/Public Corruption Complaint vs New York City's Five District Attorneys - & vs New York City

Public Advocate Jumaane Williams for Subversion of the Duties of his Office
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WARNING: This email originated outside of DOL DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you are
unsure about its validity, please contact DOI's IT Unit.
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TO: New York City Department of Investigation -- ATT: Special Investigator Evelyn McCorkle
New York City Conflicts of Interest Board -- ATT: Deputy Director of Enforcement Jeff Tremblay

Following up our phone conversations together, for which | thank you, attached is my above-entitled conflict-of-
interest/public corruption complaint — and its indicated enclosures except for my May 11, 2021 e-mail to Public
Advocate Williams, which is below.

CJA’s webpage for the complaint — with links for ALL its substantiating EVIDENCE —is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/district-attorneys/NYC/nyc-doi-coib.htm.

| am available to assist you, to the max. Feel free to call me with any questions, etc.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




